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2061 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)

DOCUMENT # J35584

1. Entity Name

REFRIGERATION APPLIANCE PARTS, INC.

Principal Place of Business

1218 DYER BLYD.
2469 WINNER CIR.
KISSIMMEE FL 34741
us

Maliling Address

315 E ROBINSON ST
STE 160

ORLANDO FL 32801
us

2. Principal Place of Business

/218 DyeR BLVD:

3. Mailing Address
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8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its registered office or registered agent, or both, in the Stata of Florida.
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1218 Dyer Blvd.

r | - trem%,vr Kissimmee, F1. 34741

Ph: 407-933-0023
‘ Fax: 407-933-0535
i,

RAPCO SUPPLY

Memo

Date: 8/30/2001

To: - Whom it may concern

From: Armando Gonzalez

Re: 2001 Uniform Business Report “UBR”

Earlier during the year I mailed to your office UBR for both Refrigeration Appliance
Parts, Inc. and Eparts, Inc. As of today I find that the documents have not been recorded
on the sunbiz.org site. I contacted someone in your office and ask if these reports had
been received and they have no records of receiving either the reports or the check
enclosed for these.

I'received a second notice for the Eparts, Inc. Corporation. But nothing for the
Refrigeration Appliance Parts, Inc. corporation. This is what made me research the status
of these filings.

Your office advised me today to submit the Eparts second notice and a UBR, which [ .
downloaded from your site for the Refrigeration Appliance Parts, Inc. since I didn’t get a
second notice for that one. I am also including copies of the UBRs mailed previously.

I'have confirmed with SunTrust Bank that the check mailed with the original reports has
not been cashed.




